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and amount to a list to be certified to them by the commissioner
of banking or his deputies. Such bank or banking corporation
may, with the consent of the commissioner, resume business upon
such conditions as may be approved by him.

SEcTioN 2. Two new subsections are added to section 220.08
of the statutes to read: (220.08) (15) Whenever it shall appear
to the commissioner of banking that the books and records of
any liquidated bank or banking corporation are no longer re-
quired by him, he may turn the same over to the clerk of the
circuit court of the county in which such liquidated bank was
located. '

(16) Whenever any bank or banking corporation has been
completely liquidated, the commissioner of banking shall and
he is hereby authorized to cancel the charter of such bank or
banking eorporation.

SectioN 3. This act shall take effect upon passage and publi-
cation.

Approved August 3, 1927.

No. 715, A.] [Published August 4, 1927.

CHAPTER 492.

AN ACT to repeal subsections (6a), (9), (13), (17), (18), (19),
(20), and (21) of section 20.20 of the statutes; to amend sub-
sections (1), (2), (3), (8), and (12) of section 20.20 of the
statutes; and to create a new subsection (6c) to section 20.20
of the statutes, relating to appropriations for the state con-
servation commission.

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and
Assembly, do enact as follows:

SecrioNn 1. Subsections (6a), (9), (13), (17), (18), (19),
(20), and (21) of section 20.20 of the statutes are repealed.

"~ Secrion 2. Subsections (1), (2), (3), (8), and (12) of seec-

tion 20.20 of the statutes are amended to read: (20.20) (1)

* * * Annually, beginning July 1, 1927, four hundred fifty-

eight thousand eight hundred nimety-two dollars for adminis-

tration and operation. Of this there is allotted:
(a) To general administration, forty-two thousand nine hun-
dred thirty-three dollars.
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(b) To forestry and fire protection, including forestry exten-
sion and carrying out the provisions of section 26.125, sixtly-
seven thousand four hundred dollars.

(c) To the care and supervision of state parks, twenty-three
thousand eight hundred five dollars.

(d) To salaries, traveling and other expenses of conservation
wardens and other functions and duties imposed upon or as-
stgned to this division, two hundred fourteen thousand one hun-
dred forty dollars.

(e) To the fishery division, including fish rescue work and dis-
tribution of rescued fish, one hundred ten thousand siz hundred
fourteen dollars.

(2) On July 1, * * * 1927, * * * {(wenty-eight thou-
sand * * * eight hundred twenty-five dollars; and on July 1,

* % % 71928, * * * {wenty-seven thousand * * * two
hundred * * * sizty-five dollars; for property repairs and
maintenance.

(3) Onduly 1, * * * 1927, * * * cighty-nine thousand
* * * sizhundred * * * tfwenty-five dollars, and on July 1,
o ® 1928, * * * fifty-one thousand * * * one
hundred fifty dollars, for permanent property and improvements.

(8) All moneys received by the state conservation commis-
sion from the United States under the provisions of an act of
congress * * * known as the * * * “Clark-McNary
Law,”” for fire prevention and control, forest planting and other
forestry activities, shall be paid into the conservation fund
within one week of receipt and are appropriated respectively to
the state conservation commission for the purposes for which
they are received * * * .

(12) Annually, beginning July 1, * * * 1927, * * =
fourteen thousand five hundred dollars for growing desirable
Wisconsin forest trees at the state forest nursery at Trout lake,
Wisconsin, such trees to be distributed to farmers and other Wis-
consin landowners for planting in Wisconsin under the direction
of and on such terms as the conservation commission may deter-
mine, and for the direct planting of trees by the conservaiion
commission.

SectioN 3. There is added a new subsection (6c) to section
20.20 of the statutes to read: (20.20) (6¢) On July 1, 1927, five
thousand dollars as a revolving appropriation for establishing
and furnishing in the state parks, at a reasonable charge, such
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services, conveniences and recreational facilities as will render
such parks more attractive to tourists and the general public and
increase the number of visitors thereto. All moneys received
from such services, conveniences and recreational facilities shall
be paid, within one week after receipt, into the conservation
fund and are appropriated therefrom and added to and made a
part of this appropriation.

SectioN 4. This act shall take effect July 1, 1927.

Approved August 3, 1927.

No. 613, S.] [Published August 5, 1927.

CHAPTER 493.

AN ACT to amend subsection (5a) of section 20.49 of the statutes,
relating to the improvement of highways forming connections
between state charitable and penal institutions and the state
trunk highway system; and to create paragraph (j) to sub-
seetion (10), paragraph (g) to subsection (13), and paragraph
(d) to subsection (18), all of section 20.17 of the statutes,
relating to appropriations for the state prison, the industrial
school for boys, and the workshop for blind.

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and
Assembly, do enact as follows:

SEcTiON 1. Subsection (5a) of section 20.49 of the statutes is
amended to read: (20.49) (5a) On July 1, 1925, and annu-
ally thereafter, twenty-five thousand dollars for improving high-
ways forming the most convenient connection between state char-
itable or penal institutions, and the state trunk highway system,
or to construct roadways under or over state trunk highways
that pass through the grounds of any state charitable or penal
institution. All work under this subsection shall be determined
jointly with the state board of control.

SECTION 2. A new paragraph (j) to subsection (10), para-
graph (g) to subsection (13), and paragraph (d) to subsection
(18), all of section 20.17 of the statutes are created to read:
(20.17) €10) (Old (18) ) (3) On July 1, 1927, ten thousand
dollars and on July 1, 1928, ten thousand dollars for the con-
struction and equipment of buildings on the north farm.



